State of New Jersey
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

JON S. CORZINE DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY R. DAVID ROUSSEAU
Governor PURCHASE BUREAU State Treasurer
P.0.Box 230

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0230

AMENDMENT #7
T-0123

SOLICITATION #20292

TO: All Using Agencies and Cooperative Purchasing Partners
DATE: June 2, 2009

FROM: Anna Marie Miller, Procurement Specialist

SUBJECT: Tires and Tubes

CONTRACT PERIOD: 06/08/09 to 06/08/10

Please be advised that the following distributors were added to the list of tire distributors for Contract
#A71689 Michelin North America Inc. All prices, terms and conditions remain unchanged.

C & C Tire, Inc. Champion Tire

21 Route 17 South 1130 Old York Road
East Rutherford, NJ 07073 Ringoes, NJ 08551
Contact: Tony Gunther PO Box 339

Contact: Darren Elliott
Phone: (201) 935-8840
Fax:  (201) 935-3590 Phone: (908) 782-0880
Fax:  (908) 782-2146
Email: championtire@msn.com

No additional changes are being made at this time. Please add this Amendment to your Notice of Award.
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